

Environment_Select_Committee_FWP(Jan2021)

Last Updated 4 January 2021

| Details | Start date | Final report expected |
|---|-------------------|------------------------------|
| Global Warming and Climate Emergency Task Group | May 2019 | Jan 2021 |
| Housing Aids & Adaptations Task Group | Dec 2019 | March 2021 |

| Environment_Select_Committee_FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 January 2021 | | |
|--|---|--|--|---|-------------------------------------|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / Purpose of Report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| 3 Mar 2021 | Global Warming & Climate Emergency: Executive Response Part Two | For the committee to receive the executive response to the task group's report | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cllr Richard Clewer | Simon Bennett |
| 3 Mar 2021 | Housing Aids and Adaptations: Final Report | For the committee to receive the final report of the task group | Simon Hende (Director - Housing and Commercial), Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property, Cllr Richard Clewer | Natalie Heritage |
| 3 Mar 2021 | Housing Aids and Adaptations: Executive Response | For the committee to receive the executive response to the task group's final report | Simon Hende (Director - Housing and Commercial), Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property, Cllr Richard Clewer | Natalie Heritage |

| Environment Select Committee FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 JANUARY 2021 | | |
|--|---|---|---|---|-------------------------------------|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / purpose of report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| 3 Mar 2021 | Overview and Scrutiny Review – 2017-2021 | An opportunity for the select committee to review its key pieces of work and approach during this council term and make recommendations to its successor committee following the local elections in May 2021. Recommendations will be considered by OS Management Committee on 9 March 2021 | | | |
| | Global Warming & Climate Emergency: Report Part Three | For the committee to receive the report of the task group | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cllr Richard Clewer | Simon Bennett |
| | Global Warming & Climate Emergency: Executive Response Part Three | For the committee to receive the executive response to the task group's report | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Children, Education and Skills | Simon Bennett |

| Environment Select Committee_FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 JANUARY 2021 | | |
|--|---|--|---|--|---|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / purpose of report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| | Local Plan Review | As discussed at a briefing meeting held with the Vice-Chairman and Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Investment on 4 March 2020, a Chairman's Announcement to be provided to the committee, updating on the progress of work for the Local Plan Review | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property | Georgina Clampitt-Dix |
| | Trowbridge Bat Mitigation Strategy: 12 month review | As requested by Cllr Oldrieve (committee member) and agreed by the Chairman, the committee to review the progress of the Strategy, once it has been implemented for 12 months | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property | Georgina Clampitt-Dix, Lynn Trigwell, Geoff Winslow |
| | Provision for Gypsy and Travellers | To consider information ahead of Cabinet | Sam Fox (Director - Economic Development and Planning) | Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property | Georgina Clampitt-Dix |

| Environment Select Committee_FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 JANUARY 2021 | | |
|--|---|---|--|---|--|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / purpose of report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| | Implementation of the Waste Contracts | As resolved on 4 March 2020, the committee to receive an update on the improvement to Wiltshire's recycling, now that the enhanced recycling service has been operating for over 12 months | Parvis Khansari | Cllr Bridget Wayman | Martin Litherland |
| | Award of the New Highways Term Consultancy Contract | As resolved at 23 April 2019 meeting, the Committee to receive an update on the outcome of the tender assessment process, once the information can be made available to the public (received in Part One) | Parvis Khansari | Cllr Bridget Wayman | Steve Cross |
| | Depot Strategy | As resolved at Cabinet on 7 January 2020, the Environment Select Committee to consider the Depot Strategy (Phase Two) ahead of Cabinet | Parvis Khansari, Simon Hendeby (Director - Housing and Commercial) | Cabinet Member for ICT, Digitalisation, Operational Assets, Leisure and Libraries, Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste, Cabinet Member for Spatial Planning, Development Management and Property | Nick Darbyshire, Mike Dawson, Adrian Hampton |

| Environment Select Committee FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 JANUARY 2021 | | |
|--|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / purpose of report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| | Environment Bill | As discussed at 24 October 2019 ESC-Executive meeting on the 'waste' portfolio, the committee to consider a high-level overview of the Government's environment bill and the implications for Wiltshire. | Parvis Khansari | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Martin Litherland |
| | Western Gateway Rail Strategy | As discussed at 24 October 2019 ESC-Executive meeting on the 'highways & transport' portfolio, the committee to consider a report outlining the rail strategy for the region that Wiltshire's sub-national transport body encompasses | Parvis Khansari | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Allan Creedy |
| | CATGs: 10 Years On | As discussed at 24 October 2019 ESC-Executive meeting on the 'highways and transport' portfolio, a report to be provided detailing the benefit that CATGs have brought to Wiltshire's communities, following the 10 years since they were first implemented | Parvis Khansari | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Dave Thomas |

| Environment Select Committee_FWP(Jan2021) | | | Last updated 4 JANUARY 2021 | | |
|--|--------------------------------|---|---|--|-------------------------------------|
| Meeting Date | Item | Details / purpose of report | Associate Director | Responsible Cabinet Member | Report Author / Lead Officer |
| | HIAMS: Streetworks | As resolved at 12 March 2019 meeting, the Committee requested a report on the next stage of the HIAMS implementation, with regard to highways inspections and the benefits of the HIAMS mobile working capability later in 2019 | Parvis Khansari | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Paul Bromley |
| | 'A Better Deal for Bus Users' | Following the Briefing Note circulated on 26 February 2020 on the Government's funding for 'a better deal for bus users', the committee to consider the report sent to Government detailing how Wiltshire intends to spend the £671,171 allocated to Wiltshire for improving bus services | Jessica Gibbons (Director - Communities and Neighbourhood Services) | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Jason Salter |
| | Public Transport Review Update | As resolved at 23 April 2019 meeting, the Head of Passenger Transport to provide a statement updating on the progress of the Judicial Review | Gibbons | Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste | Jason Salter |

